COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY



2022



About Us

The Greenville County Behavioral Health Coalition was officially convened by United Way of Greenville County in the summer of 2018. In 2021, the Greenville County Behavioral Health Coalition re-launched as the *Well Being Partnership of Greenville (WBP)*. This work was initiated in part by generous support from the Graham Foundation and the Jolley Foundation.

The coalition currently includes over 50 partners representing health systems, the mental health organizations, public and private treatment providers, nonprofits, and faith-based services. These member organizations have come together to address barriers affecting access to behavioral health services. The current host organization and fiscal agent of the WBP is the Phoenix Center.

WBP Mission

To advance cultural, community, and clinical change to improve mental, emotional and physical well-being. -- Our goal in this collaboration is to be a resource and to have as many voices as possible represented in the conversation as we move forward in serving our community.

WBP Vision

Optimal mental health and well-being for all Greenville County residents.

WBP Areas of Focus

DATA: To be intentional in our efforts, define a baseline on meaningful metrics, and to be able

to measure positive changes in the community effectively.

SOLUTIONS: To seek out innovative ways to improve access to and increase capacity of services as

well as to develop appropriate services where gaps in care exist.

ADVOCACY: To focus on reducing stigma towards people who may have behavioral health diagnoses

and to be proactive in meeting the needs in our community.



If you or someone you know is struggling emotionally, is in crisis, or needs someone to talk to, please reach out and get support:

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	Dial: 988
	For TTY Users: Use your preferred relay service or dial 711 then 988.
National Crisis Text Line	Send a Text to: 988
National Crisis Chat	988lifeline.org
Spanish Language National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1-888-628-9454
CRISISline	Greenville: 1-864-271-8888
Text Line	Text "CRISISline" to 839863 (textme)
TEENline Text Line	Greenville Number - 864-77-TEENS (83367)
	Text "TEENline" to 988
Veterans Crisis Line	Call 988 then Press 1 or
	Send a text message to 838255
Trans Lifeline	1-877-565-8860
Disaster Distress Helpline	1-800-985-5990
Trevor Helpline	1-866-4u-TREVOR (488-7386) or
	Text "START" to 678-678
Love Is Respect	1-866-331-9474 or text "loveis" to 22522
Community Crisis Response and Intervention Program (CCRI)	833-364-2274
SC 211	Call 211, Visit SC211.org, or download the 211 app

This directory contains information on organizations in Greenville County and organizations serving Greenville County that provide Behavioral Health Services. These services INCLUDE support groups, recovery interventions, mental health counseling, substance use treatment, and related support services.

^{**}Individual therapists, clinicians and educational programs are NOT INCLUDED in this directory.

^{***}This directory is produced by the Well Being Partnership of Greenville County. If you know of an organization in Greenville County and/or serving Greenville County that should be added/updated, please contact us at wbgyille@gmail.com***

Table of Contents

211	7
A Child's Haven	7
Alcoholics Anonymous (A.A.)	7
ADDLife Addiction Services	7
Alano Club	8
Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups, Inc	8
Alston Wilkes Society	8
Brookwood Church	9
Brushy Creek Baptist Church	9
Cancer Society of Greenville County	9
Carolina Center for Behavioral Health	10
Catholic Charities	10
Celebrate Recovery	10
Community Crisis Response and Intervention Program (CCRI)	11
Compass of Carolina, Inc.	11
Compassionate Friends	12
Continuum of Care	12
CRISISline	12
Duckett-Robinson Funeral Home	12
Eating Recovery Center	13
Emerge - Family Therapy Center and Teaching Clinic	13
Faith, Hope, and Love Christian Ministries	13
FAVOR - Faces and Voices of Recovery	14
Five Forks Baptist Church	14
The Forrester Center for Behavioral Health	14
Freedom House	15
Gallivan Center for Catholic Social Ministry	15
Gateway House	
Grace Church Care & Recovery Ministry	16
Greater Greenville Mental Health Center	16
Greenville Area Interfaith Hospitality Network (GAIHN)	16
Greenville County Dept. of Veteran Affairs	17
Greenville Free Medical Clinic	17
Greenville Housing Authority	17
Haven in the Village at Chanticleer	18
Heart of Hannah Outreach Center	18
Heartland Hospice	18
Help Me Grow SC	18

Hope for Families Counseling Center	19
Homes of Hope	19
Interim Healthcare Hospice	19
Julie Valentine Center (JVC)	19
Just For Today	20
Kindred Hospice	20
Kyle's House	20
Let's Do Recovery House	20
Living Bread	21
Miracle Hill Ministries - Greenville Rescue Mission	21
Miracle Hill Ministries - Overcomers	21
Miracle Hill Ministries – Renewal	22
Miracle Hill Ministries - Shepard's Gate Shelter	22
Marshall Pickens Hospital - Psychiatric Hospital	22
Meals on Wheels	23
Medicaid VanRegion 1 - Logisticare	23
Mental Health America of Greenville County	23
Mental Health America of Greenville County (Continued)	24
NAMI Greenville	24
Oxford House	24
Pavillon	25
Phoenix Center Detoxification	25
Phoenix Center Outpatient	25
Phoenix Center Women's Residential (Serenity Place)	26
Postpartum Depression	26
Pride Link	26
Probate Court/Mental Health Court	27
Project Host Soup Kitchen	27
Recovery for Life	27
Safe Harbor	28
SC Vocational Rehabilitation	28
SHARE (Sunbelt Human Advancement Resources, Inc. of Greenville)	28
SHARE Upstate Pregnancy & Infant Loss Support Group	28
Sober Living America	29
Solutions Recovery Center	29
Springbrook Behavioral Health System	29
Step By Step Ministry/HOPE Project	30
Taylors First Baptist Church	30
TEENline	30

Triune Mercy Center	30
Triune Mercy Center (continued)	31
Turning Point	
United Veterans Association	31
Upstate Warrior Solution	32
Urban League of the Upstate	32

211

"211" is a service provided by the United Way Association of South Carolina. This service provides callers with resources related to health and human services. The 211 phone line and the 211 website (listed below) contain information on these resources and can be accessed at any time.

Phone	2-1-1
Web	https://sc211.org/
Fees	No Fee
Focus	Behavioral Health, Child Care, Counseling, Disability, Food Assistance, Government Assistance, Hospitals, Housing, Job/Career, Mental Health, Pregnancy & Adoption Service, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, Transportation, Warrior/Veteran's Services
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, All Ages, Assault Victims, Children, Families, Homeless, Individuals w/ Disabilities, LGBTQ+, Men, Pre-teens, Seniors, Warriors/Veterans, Women, Young Adults

A Child's Haven

A Child's Haven is a 501(c)(3) organization that treats children with developmental delays as a result of limited resources, abuse, or neglect, and provides support and education for both the child and their families.

Address	20 Martin Drive Greenville, SC 29617
Phone	864-298-0025
Email	info@achildshaven.org
Web	https://achildshaven.org
Fees	Must be Medicaid eligible and receive a referral from agency or doctor.
Focus	Counseling, Family Counseling/Therapy, Sexual Trauma, Therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Assault Victims, Children, Families, Individuals w/ Disabilities

Alcoholics Anonymous (A.A.)

AA is a fellowship of men and women who share their experience; strength and hope with each other that they may solve their common problem and help each other recover from alcoholism. Can arrange hospitalization. Local A.A. offices often know where hospital treatment is available, though A.A. is not affiliated with any type of treatment facility.

Address	2320 East North Street Suite AA PO Box 1002 Greenville, South Carolina 29602
Phone	(864) 233-6454 (hotline), (864) 233-6446
Email	ggig@area62.org
Web	http://www.area62.org/index.php
Fees	No Fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Men, Women

ADDLife Addiction Services

Detoxification & Buprenorphine Services (Medication-Assisted Treatment)

Address	701 Grove Road, Greenville, SC 29605
Phone	864-455-8988, 864-852-8520
Email	
Web	http://ghspsych.org
Fees	Fees vary
Focus	Behavioral Health, Counseling, Detox, Inpatient, MAT, Outpatient, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Alano Club

12-Step Program. DO NOT have to be a member to visit

In addition to meetings, any alcoholic is welcome to drop by any time for support and social interaction. Meetings and membership are open to anyone who has a desire to stop drinking.

Address	111 Catalina Dr., Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	864-268-2240
Email	office@alanoclubs.com
Web	http://alanoclubs.org/
Fees	\$17/month for membership. Membership fees are for anyone who wants to join.
	Meetings are free.
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Men, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups, Inc.

Support groups for friends and family members of people with substance use disorders.

Al-Anon is open to all ages. Alateen is for teenagers (12-19) who have addicted family members. They have support groups for family members and friends of people with drug or alcohol addictions. Meet daily and have to call for appointment time.

Parent Program: AA Club

Address	111 Catalina Drive Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	864-235-4638 (24/7)
Email	
Web	https://www.al-anon-sc.org/district-9.html
	https://al-anon.org/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Behavioral Health, Group Counseling, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, All Ages, Families, Men, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Alston Wilkes Society

The Alston Wilkes Society (AWS) is a multistate nonprofit organization that provides those most at risk with hope for a brighter future. Community Services Program, Adult Residential Services, Youth Services Program, Veterans Services Program

Address	301 University Ridge, Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	(864) 282-4528, (864) 282-4599 (24/7)
Email	info@aws1962.org
Web	http://www.alstonwilkessociety.org
Fees	Determined by referral source
Focus	Behavioral Health, Counseling, Group Counseling, Job/Career, Long Term Residential Treatment, Mental Health, Schooling/Certifications, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, Warrior/Veteran's Services
Population	Adults, Homeless, Men, Pre-teens, Teens, Warriors/Veterans, Women, Young-Adults

Brookwood Church

Counseling (Pastor on-call) 864-688-8201

The Landing-Celebrate recovery for teens. (Ages 7-12)

The group meets every Thursday night at 6:30 pm in the chapel.

Provides separate groups for men and women that are safe and confidential. Group topics include: anger, alcohol or drug dependency, food struggles, grief, controlling behaviors, family members with addiction issues, victims of abuse, those seeking sexual impurity, and other issues.

Address	580 Brookwood Point Place Simpsonville, SC 29681
Phone	864-688-8218, 864-688-8200
Email	careministries@brookwoodchurch.org
Web	www.brookwoodchurch.org/celebraterecovery
Fees	No Fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Counseling, Grief & Stress, Mental Health, Sexual Trauma,
	Support Groups/Advocacy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, Assault Victims, Families, Men, Pre-teen, Teens, Women, Young-Adult

Brushy Creek Baptist Church

Celebrate Recovery is a 12 step, Christ-centered support group offered to anyone w/ hurt, habit or hang ups in their life. Meet every Monday night, 5:30-8:30, dinner in included. You don't have to be a member.

Address	4999 Old Spartanburg Road, Greenville, SC 29687
Phone	(864) 244-5075
Email	jimr@brushycreek.org
Web	https://www.brushycreek.org/rescue/celebrate-recovery
Fees	No Fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Men, Women

Cancer Society of Greenville County

Grief Support Groups for people who have lost a loved one for *any* reason.

- For those who have passed the 1st anniversary of their loved one's death. Meets 2nd and 4th Thursdays, 10:30 AM
- For those in the first year of grief Meets 2nd and 4th Thursdays, 12PM

Address	113 Mills Ave., Greenville, SC 29605
Phone	864-232-8439
Email	
Web	http://www.cancersocietygc.org/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families, Men, Women

Carolina Center for Behavioral Health

The Carolina Center for Behavioral Health provides teens, adults, and senior adults with comprehensive treatment for a range of psychiatric and substance abuse disorders. Carolina Center offers integrated programs to address the needs of patients with dual-diagnosis (or co-occurring disorders). Programs are available at various levels of care to accommodate the severity of every patient's condition: inpatient, partial hospitalization, and intensive outpatient treatment.

Address	2700 E Phillips Rd, Greer, SC 29650
Phone	864-235-2335, 800-866-4673
Email	
Web	http://www.thecarolinacenter.com
Fees	Payment is covered by Medicare, TRICARE, and SC Medicaid, as well as most commercial and
	private insurance plans.
Focus	Mental Health, Substance Abuse, Detox, Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Grief
	& Stress, Mood Disorders, Psychotic Disorders, Trauma/PTSD, Group Counseling, Inpatient,
	Outpatient, IOP, PHP
Population	Adults, Seniors, Teens

Catholic Charities

Provides sponsors for families to achieve self-sufficiency; provides financial assistance to persons in need. Helps with rent, utilities and prescriptions on a one-time basis of \$25.00 or less. Also gives vouchers for clothes at Goodwill. 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Monday-Thursday

In order to receive services, you must call for an appointment

Address	204A Douthit St., Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-242-2233
Email	
Web	https://charitiessc.org/upstate
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Food Assistance, Housing
Population	Families, Homeless

Celebrate Recovery

Celebrate Recovery is a Christ-centered, 12 step recovery program for anyone struggling with hurt, pain or addiction of any kind. Celebrate Recovery is a safe place to find community and freedom from the issues that are controlling our life.

Address	
Phone	864-616-0124
Email	
Web	www.celebraterecovery.com
Fees	No fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Men, Women

Community Crisis Response and Intervention Program (CCRI)

CCRI provides on-site emergency psychiatric screening and assessment to individuals experiencing mental health emergencies within 60 minutes of contact with the CCRI team. Available 24 hours per day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

Address	
Phone	833-364-2274 (DMH-CCRI)
Email	
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Grief & Stress, Mental Health, Psychotic Disorders, Substance Abuse, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, All Ages, Assault Victims, Children, Homeless, Individuals w/ Disabilities,
	LGBTQ+, Men, Pre-teens, Seniors, Teens, Veterans, Women, Young-Adults

Compass of Carolina, Inc.

COMPREHENSIVE COUNSELING SERVICE: including but not limited to individual, family, parenting, abuse, marital, domestic violence, and support groups.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM: Counseling for employees, critical incident response, downsizing and shutdown counseling, employee wellness programs, violence in the workplace.

FAMILY VIOLENCE INTERVENTION PROGRAM: Ask of Linda or Haley. A 26 week violence intervention program for both perpetrators and victims of domestic violence. This is a continuous program

FAMILIES IN TRANSITION: Divorce education, family mediation, children coping with divorce, blended families, geriatric counseling, and couple's enrichment classes.

Community Services Violence prevention in schools and the community, family enrichment programs, volunteer programs.

SECOND CHANCE PROGRAM: This is designed for juveniles and parents to address problems of delinquent behaviors, such as truancy, domestic violence, stealing, aggression, bullying, and disorderly conduct. Participants may be court ordered or voluntary. The program consists of 6 workshops to help in the development of human relations and communication skills. They are 2 hours long and held once a week. Contact Marilynn Perry McKinney at extension 3326.

Address	1100 Rutherford Road, Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	864-467-3434 ext.3330, 800-203-9672
Email	info@compassofcarolina.org
Web	www.compassofcarolina.org
Fees	\$25 per appointment for new and ongoing clients. \$15 per month for clients participating in
	Debt Repayment Program. Does not accept Medicaid or Medicare.
Focus	Behavioral Health, Counseling, Family Counseling/Therapy, Group Counseling, Individual
	Counseling, Job/Career, Mental Health, Support Groups/Advocacy, Therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, All Ages, Assault Victims, Children, Families, Men, Pre-teens, Seniors,
•	Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Compassionate Friends

A self-help grief support group for families who have lost children of any age in Greenville. Meets: 2nd Thursday each month @ 7pm at Praise Cathedral

Address	3426 Brushy Creek Rd, Greenville SC 29650
Phone	(864) 990-1061
Email	tcfgreenville@gmail.com
Web	https://www.compassionatefriends.org/chapter/greenville-chapter/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Families

Continuum of Care

The Continuum of Care is a South Carolina state program that serves children with serious emotional or behavioral health diagnoses whose families need help keeping them in their home, school or community. The Continuum helps children and families using Wraparound, a team-based approach to caring for families with complicated needs.

Address	37 Villa Road, Suite 300, Greenville, South Carolina 29615
Phone	864-271-4321
Email	
Web	http://coc.sc.gov/
Fees	Free if child meets eligibility requirements found on website.
Focus	Behavioral Health, Child Care, Family Counseling/Therapy, Individual Counseling, Mental Health,
	Therapy
Population	Children, Families, Pre-teens

CRISISline

24/7 Confidential hotline for callers experiencing a behavioral health emergency, needing help finding information and/or connecting to local resources or those just needing to talk with someone.

Address	
Phone	864-271-8888 (Local)
Text	Text CRISISline to 839863 (textme)
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Grief & Stress, Mental Health, Psychotic Disorders, Substance Abuse, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, All Ages, Assault Victims, Children, Homeless, Individuals w/ Disabilities, LGBTQ+, Men, Pre-teens, Seniors, Teens, Veterans, Women, Young-Adults

Duckett-Robinson Funeral Home

Grief support for the death of a child: The Unexplained Loss First Tuesday of each month @ 7pm

Address	108 Cross Creek Rd., Central, SC 29630
Phone	864-654-8762, 864-639-6546
Email	
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief/Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Families, Men, Women

Eating Recovery Center

Dedicated to providing innovative, high quality, compassionate care to those struggling with eating disorders. Partial hospitalization program and intensive outpatient program.

Address	12 Maple Tree Ct., Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	
Email	864-271-0975
Web	www.eatingrecoverycenter.com
Fees	Flat fee based on session
Focus	Counseling, Eating Disorders, Individual Counseling, IOP, Mental Health, Outpatient
Population	Adults, All Ages, Men, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Emerge - Family Therapy Center and Teaching Clinic

Marriage counseling, Individual counseling, Play therapy, Grief counseling, Couples counseling Trauma counseling, Teenage girls' therapy (ages 12-17)

Address	138 Dillon Drive, Spartanburg, SC 29307
Phone	864-583-1010
Email	admin@westgatefti.org
Web	http://westgatefti.org/
Fees	Sliding Scale; Self-pay
Focus	Counseling, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Eating Disorders, Family Counseling/Therapy,
	Grief & Stress, Individual Counseling, Mental Health, Mood Disorders, Psychotic Disorders,
	Sexual Trauma, Substance Abuse, Therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, All Ages, Assault Victims, Children, Families, Individuals w/ Disabilities,
	Men, Pre-teens, Seniors, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Faith, Hope, and Love Christian Ministries

This Christian home will be dedicated to men who are struggling with addiction to alcohol and or drugs. The program will provide structure and discipline to ensure a loving Christian atmosphere. Clients must have completed at least a 28 day rehabilitation program to seek residency. The residents must be committed to living a Christian lifestyle, and making recovery their number one priority. This transitional home will promote a balanced approach to tackling this disease of addiction (Christian principles and the twelve step programs of AA, NA and Celebrate Recovery). Our purpose and our goal is to help these men get back on their feet physically, emotionally, and spiritually; to help them return as productive members of society. It is our faith in God that will lead us to victory over this strong-hold of addiction.

Address	4805 South Main Street Cowpens, SC 29330
Phone	(864) 406-0188
Email	info@fhlchristianministries.org
Web	https://fhlchristianministries.org/
Fees	N/A
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance
	Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Men

FAVOR - Faces and Voices of Recovery

All Recovery Meeting Individual Recovery Coaching Adventures in Recovery Texting Recovery Support and Outreach Significant Others Support Group Family Recovery Coaching Family Intervention Consultation

Address	355 Woodruff Rd, Suite 303, Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	864-385-7757
Email	
Web	https://favorupstate.org/
Fees	Free
Focus	Behavioral Health, Family Counseling/Therapy, Group Counseling, Individual Counseling,
	Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families, Men, Women, Young-Adults

Five Forks Baptist Church

Dementia support group/grief support group Thursday's @ 1pm

Address	112 Batesville Rd., Simpsonville, SC 29680
Phone	864-607-3990
Email	
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, All Ages, Families, Seniors

The Forrester Center for Behavioral Health

Adult Programs: Adult Outpatient Treatment, Criminal justice alternative program, ADSAP (DUI), Medication Assisted Treatment, Smoking cessation

Adolescent Programs: Bridge program for adolescents, Adolescent outpatient and intensive outpatient services, adolescent services, adolescent summer enrichment program, home bound school program

Address	187 West Broad St., Spartanburg, SC 29304
Phone	864-582-7588, 864-596-2300
Email	
Web	www.theforrestercenter.org
Fees	Accepts most insurance including Medicaid. Financial aid available.
Focus	Behavioral Health, MAT, Outpatient, Substance Abuse, Therapy
Population	Adults, Men, Pre-Teens, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Freedom House

Freedom House provides a clean, safe, program environment with accountability. Residents are encouraged to gain independence as they move forward in their recovery and lives. The vision was and still is to provide a home and family-like setting, encouraging daily structure, and provide a community of like-minded individuals who are committed to a lifestyle of a long-term recovery, while grounded in a strong 12-step foundation of recovery.

Address	4 Woodland Lane, Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	864-905-1527, 864-346-0651
Email	
Web	http://www.freedomhouseofgreenville.org
Fees	Fees vary. Please call to inquire.
Focus	Behavioral Health, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Women

Gallivan Center for Catholic Social Ministry

"Second Time Around- Grandparents Raising Grandchildren". Support group for grandparents. 2^{nd} & 4^{th} Monday of each month; $5:30 \, \text{pm} - 7:00 \, \text{pm}$

Address	204-A Douthit Street, Greenville, SC
Phone	864-242-2233
Email	
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Men, Seniors, Women

Gateway House

Gateway, a mental health resource for the Greenville community since 1984, offers a sense of hope, confidence and belonging to its members. The Clubhouse model rehabilitation program is designed to assist adults living with a chronic mental illness. Gateway serves more than 130 active members, with an average daily Clubhouse attendance of close to 90, offering a variety of programs to help members develop social, educational and employment skills – and gain friends, opportunities and self-confidence along the way.

Address	415 Rutherford Street Greenville, SC <u>Phone</u> :
Phone	(864) 242-9193
Email	info@gateway-sc.org
Web	http://gateway-sc.org
Fees	Accept Medicaid/Sliding scale
Focus	Behavioral Health, Housing, Job/Career, Education, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Disability,
	Mood Disorders, Psychotic Disorders.
Population	Adults, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Women

Grace Church Care & Recovery Ministry

Offer pastoral services in grief, divorce, family support and recovery.

Address	2801 Pelham Road, Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	864-284-0122
Email	info@gracechurchsc.org
Web	https://gracechurchrecovery.org
Fees	\$15 per book. \$25 Scholarships are available.
Focus	Counseling, Family Counseling/Therapy, Grief & Stress, Individual Counseling, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Families, Men, Seniors, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Greater Greenville Mental Health Center

Professionally trained staff, including 8 doctors, 13 nurses, and over 70 other mental health professionals, explore alternatives which allow support to the client within the home environment. Occasional hospital admissions are made only after careful psychiatric examination. Also offer structured, time-limited group therapy for common life problems.

Address	124 Mallard Street, Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-241-1040
Email	http://www.greenvillementalhealth.com
Web	
Fees	Sliding scale based on income
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Counseling, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Eating Disorders, Group Counseling, Individual Counseling, Mental Health, Mental Health Center, Mood Disorders, Outpatient, Psychotic Disorders, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	All Ages- Male/Female

Greenville Area Interfaith Hospitality Network (GAIHN)

Provides shelter, meals, housing and employment assistance to homeless families in the Greenville area. Exception/Criteria: must be homeless with 1 or more children

Address	110 South Main St., Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-271-3424
Email	info@united-ministries.org
Web	https://united-ministries.org/homeless-services/family-shelter/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Food Assistance, Homeless Shelter, Housing, Job/Career
Population	Children, Families, Men, Homeless, Women

Greenville County Dept. of Veteran Affairs

Veterans Affairs function is to provide and assist ex-service personnel, their families, widows, orphans, and parents in securing benefits to which they are entitled under the provision of federal legislation and the code of laws of South Carolina.

Address	301 University Ridge Suite 5900, Greenville County Square Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-467-7230
Email	
Web	www.greenvillecounty.org/VeteranAffairs/
Fees	
Focus	Government Assistance, Warriors/Veteran's Services
Population	Adults, All Ages, Families, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Warriors/Veterans

Greenville Free Medical Clinic

Offers Mental Health and Drug and Alcohol counseling, mental health case management and referrals where needed, and psychiatry services. Primary medical services, dental care, health education, and prescription medications. Must bring with you SS card, proof of Greenville residence, proof of income and any medications you are currently taking.

Address	600 Arlington Avenue, Greenville, SC 29604
Phone	864-232-1471
Email	
Web	www.greenvillefreeclinic.org
Fees	No Fees***Cannot have insurance, be eligible for Medicaid or be on Medicare to be eligible for
	the services offered at the free clinic***
Focus	Behavioral Health, Counseling, Individual Counseling, Substance Abuse, Therapy
Population	Adults, Men, Women

Greenville Housing Authority

The Greenville Housing Authority has an essential mission to provide affordable housing and workforce housing assistance for veterans as well as low to moderate income families. TGHA plays an important role in providing affordable housing and workforce housing opportunities for the residents of Greenville, South Carolina.

Address	511 B Augusta Street, Greenville, SC 29605
Phone	864-467-4250
Email	
Web	https://www.tgha.net/
Fees	Varies according to applicant eligibility
Focus	Housing
Population	Families, Homeless, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Warriors/Veterans

Haven in the Village at Chanticleer

Upstate Lewy Body Dementia Support Group 1st Tuesday of each month; 5pm-6:30pm

Address	355 Berkman Lane Greenville, SC
Phone	864-467-0031
Email	ARobinson@5sqc.com
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families, Seniors

Heart of Hannah Outreach Center

Renewal and Recovery Center for Women, counseling, work study, job training Services provided only to women with addictions; 6–12 month program

Address	11400 Old White Horse Road Travelers Rest, SC 29690
Phone	864-834-5600
Email	
Web	
Fees	Vary by service provided
Focus	Counseling, Group Counseling, Individual Counseling, Inpatient, Job/Career, Long Term Residential Treatment, Schooling/Certifications, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Women

Heartland Hospice

Grief support group.

4th Thursday of the month; 1:30pm - 2:45pm (ongoing) Heartland West Nursing Home (Dining Room)

Address	600 Sulphur Springs Road Greenville, SC 29617
Phone	864-963-0045
Email	
Web	https://www.heartlandhospice.com/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families

Help Me Grow SC

Support for families who have a question about their child's development, behavior or learning. Free developmental screening to help parents discover their child's strengths and areas where their child may need extra support. Referrals to community resources for developmental, behavioral, or learning concerns.

Address	255 Enterprise Blvd. Suite 110 Greenville, SC
Phone	1-855-476-9211
Email	info@helpmegrowsc.org
Web	www.helpmegrowsc.org
Fees	All services are provided over the telephone or online at no cost the family.
Focus	Child Care, Disability
Population	Children, Families

Hope for Families Counseling Center

Hope For Families Recovery Center provides Intensive Outpatient Programs for teens and adults with drug and alcohol use disorders.

Address	136 Milestone Way, Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	864-906-2395
Email	appointments@hffrc.com
Web	https://www.hopeforfamiliesrecoverycenter.com
Fees	HFF is an Out of Network Provider (Does not accept Insurance, but may be able to be reimbursed)
Focus	Behavioral Health, IOP, Outpatient, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Homes of Hope

"Our vision is to provide opportunities for generational change throughout South Carolina. We do this in two ways, Rebuilding Communities and Rebuilding Lives." -

Address	3 Dunean Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29611
Phone	864-269-4663
Email	
Web	https://www.homesofhope.org/
Fees	Varies by Service
Focus	Housing, Job/Career - Affordable Housing, -Men's Development, -Financial Wellness Training
Population	Adults, Homeless, Men

Interim Healthcare Hospice

"Understanding Your Grief: Ten Essential Touchstones for Finding Hope and Healing" Sign-up via phone/web/email

Address	1 Pine Knoll Dr., Greenville, SC – Office building behind Woodlawn Funeral Home
Phone	828-585-7726
Email	interimbereavement@gmail.com
Web	interimgriefgroups19.eventbrite.com
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families

Julie Valentine Center (JVC)

The Julie Valentine Center works to stop sexual violence and child abuse. Rape Crisis:

ER Accompaniment, Law enforcement accompaniment, Court accompaniment, Referrals to community services, Adult Sexual Trauma individual and group therapy, Coping Skills

Address	2905 Whitehorse Road, Greenville, SC 29611
Phone	864-331-0565
Email	info@julievalentinecenter.org
Web	www.julievalentinecenter.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Child Care, Counseling, Group Counseling, Individual Counseling, Sexual Trauma, Therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Adults, Assault Victims, Men, Women

Just For Today

JFT is designed to assist each of its residents achieve sobriety while striving to grow and live a Godcentered life. Our recovery program is based on the principles of the "12 Steps to Spiritual Recovery" and each of our residents is able to individually tailor her program in order to continue to live a life free from dependency on alcohol and drugs.

Address	3 Cavendish Circle, Taylors, SC 29687
Phone	(864) 361-8070
Email	give@justfortodayrecovery.org
Web	http://justfortodayrecovery.org/
Fees	N/A
Focus	12 Step Program, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober
	Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Women, Young-Adults

Kindred Hospice

6 week grief series (held in Fall & Spring); Registration required

Address	15 Brendan Way, Suite 100, Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	864-297-3164
Email	
Web	www.gentiva.com
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Families

Kyle's House

Giving men a home environment with group support to help them gain back their life through clean and sober living. Offering a bridge between rehab and the real world, helping to build responsible sober lifestyles.

Address	4 Allen Street Greenville, SC
Phone	864-906-0655
Email	info@kyleshousesc.org
Web	http://www.kyleshousesc.com/
Fees	Fee: \$175.00 (initial); Residential Fee: \$180.00 (weekly)
Focus	12 Step Program, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober
	Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Young-Adults

Let's Do Recovery House

Recovery services for homeless women and families that suffer from alcohol and substance abuse.

Address	516 4th Ave., Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	864-232-5874
Email	
Web	
Fees	No Fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Child Care, Housing, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Children, Families, Homeless, Women

Living Bread

Inspiring hope and healing in those who struggle with eating disorders and believe the lie that their bodies are unlovable.

Address	1627 E. North Street Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	864-660-9407
Email	info@livingbreadgreenville.org
Web	www.livingbreadgreenville.org
Fees	Financial Assistance Program/Accept Blue Cross Blue Shield
Focus	Counseling, Eating Disorders, Individual Counseling, Mental Health, Therapy
Population	All Ages, Men, Women

Miracle Hill Ministries - Greenville Rescue Mission

Provides shelter to homeless men and families, emergency housing, meals, clothing, personal care items, gospel services, discipleship, personal counseling, drug addiction counseling, GED training.

***In order to receive services, families must have marriage license to receive housing. ***

Address	575 West Washington Street Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-242-6933
Email	
Web	https://miraclehill.org/shelters/greenville-rescue-mission/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Behavioral Health, Counseling, Food Assistance, Homeless Shelter, Housing, Individual Counseling, Job/Career, Schooling/Certifications, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Families, Homeless, Men

Miracle Hill Ministries - Overcomers

The Overcomers program is a 27-week, addiction recovery program with a twelve-step, Christian-based curriculum. A 30 day pre-program is required and more information can be found in the handbook. The program offers group and individual counseling, Bible study, devotional services, classroom instruction, and seminars. The Overcomers program curriculum consists of four phases, which include spiritual foundations, inner healing, building healthy relationships and life planning. After graduation, transitional housing provides a halfway point between the strict accountability of life within one of our shelters and the onslaught of temptations beyond our walls.

Address	4 Allen Street Greenville, SC
Phone	(864) 631-0088
Email	info@kyleshousesc.org
Web	https://miraclehill.org/how-we-help/addiction-recovery/overcomers-program
Fees	\$85 initial fee
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Counseling, Group Counseling, Individual Counseling, Inpatient, Long Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Young-Adults

Miracle Hill Ministries - Renewal

Miracle Hill's Renewal center offers a 6-month, residential program using a 12-step model to help women experience freedom from life-dominating addictions. Renewal guests receive intensive counseling, mentoring, structure and accountability as they learn practical and spiritual principles from the Bible and develop a relationship with Jesus Christ.

Address	4 Allen Street Greenville, SC
Phone	(864) 242-2166
Email	mhmi@miraclehill.org
Web	https://miraclehill.org/how-we-help/addiction-recovery/miracle-hill-renewal-program/
Fees	\$85 Intake fee
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential
	Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Women, Young-Adults

Miracle Hill Ministries - Shepard's Gate Shelter

Emergency Housing for women and women with children (boys must be under age 10) ***Phone interview required prior to admission***

Address	11 Regency Hill Drive Greenville, SC
Phone	864-268-5589
Email	
Web	https://miraclehill.org/shelters/shepherds-gate/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Child Care, Housing, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Assault Victims, Children, Women

Marshall Pickens Hospital - Psychiatric Hospital

Inpatient Services: Child & Adolescent inpatient program, Children's residential, Geropsychiatry, Adult Inpatient Outpatient Services: Adult partial hospitalization, Intensive outpatient, Prisma Health Psychiatry outpatient

Address	701 Grove Rd, Greenville, SC 29605
Phone	864-455-8988, 888-852-8520
Email	
Web	http://ghspsych.org/
Fees	Accepts insurance, Medicare, Medicaid and TRICARE
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Counseling, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Family Counseling/Therapy, Hospitals, Individual Counseling, Inpatient, IOP, Mental Health, Mood Disorders, Therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Adults, Children, Seniors

Meals on Wheels

Daily nutritious meals, personal contact and related services to homebound people in the community. Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Address	15 Oregon Street, Greenville South Carolina 29605
Phone	864-233-6565
Email	
Web	www.mealsonwheelsgreenville.org
Fees	
Focus	Disability, Food Assistance
Population	Individuals w/ Disabilities, Seniors

Medicaid Van --Region 1 - Logisticare

Transportation is available for doctor appointments, dialysis, x-rays, lab work, drug store or other medical appointments. To ask for a ride call at least 3 days before your appointment. Call Monday – Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm. To cancel a ride call at least 24 hours in advance.

Address	
Phone	1-866-910-7688
Email	
Web	
Fees	
Focus	Transportation, Disability
Population	Adults, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Seniors, Women

Mental Health America of Greenville County

Mental Health America of Greenville County Mission: promote positive mental health for all persons in our community through advocacy, education and service.

- *National Suicide Prevention Lifeline/CRISISline* 988 Information & referral, Crisis intervention, listening service for people in crisis, provides after hours service for Julie Valentine Center and Safe Harbor as well as telephonic crisis mobilization services for the South Carolina Department of Mental Health.
- **TEENline** 864-467-TEEN (8336) / Text "Teenline" to 988 Information & referral, Crisis intervention, listening service for teens in crisis
- **Reassurance Line** 864-467-3350 provides support for adults with mental illness in order to help them maintain their independent status through a 24 hour telephone service.
- *Online Behavioral Health Screening* Visit <u>web</u>site www.MHAGC.org to do a free, confidential, online depression screening. Also screenings for bipolar, generalized anxiety disorder, PTSD and a Brief Screening for Adolescent Depression
- Survivors of Suicide Loss (SOS Loss) 864-271-8888 (Support Group)-support group for adults who have lost someone by suicide. Open meetings 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month; 7pm-8:30pm, Meetings held at: St. Michael Lutheran Church 2619 Augusta St, Greenville
- **Representative Payee** 864-467-3344 a program for clients of Piedmont and Greenville mental health centers to provide financial management for those disabled by mental illness
- *Housing* Independent housing programs in Greer and Simpsonville for those disabled by mental illness Victor Village is in Greer 864-616-4960 and Hillcrest Heights is in Simpsonville 864-616-3291 Admin

Mental Health America of Greenville County (Continued)

Address	130 Industrial Drive, Suite B, Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	864-467-3344
Email	mhagc@mhagc.org
Web	www.mhagc.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Housing, Mental Health, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	All Ages, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Teens, Women

NAMI Greenville

The Connection Support Group is for adults with a diagnosed mental illness such as major depression, bipolar disorder, schizoaffective, schizophrenia, OCD, borderline personality disorder, PTSD, etc. No preregistration required.

The Family Support Group is for adults who have family members with mental illness. No preregistration required.

Address	130 Industrial Drive, Suite A, Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	864-331-3300
Email	info@namigreenville.org
Web	http://namigreenvillesc.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Mental Health, Mood Disorders, Psychotic
	Disorders, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Men, Women

Oxford House

Oxford House is a concept in recovery from drug and alcohol addiction. In its simplest form, an Oxford House describes a democratically run, self-supporting and drug free home. Parallel to this concept lies the organizational structure of Oxford House, Inc. This publicly supported, non-profit 501(c)3 corporation is the umbrella organization which provides the network connecting all Oxford Houses and allocates resources to duplicate the Oxford House concept where needs arise. *Must have valid ID and Social Security Card

Address	1 Flamingo Dr., Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	(301) 587-2916
Email	
Web	http://www.oxfordhouse.org
Fees	Weekly payments; Varied based on income
Focus	Behavioral Health, Housing, Inpatient, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential
	Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Women, Young-Adults

Pavillon

8 week outpatient drug and alcohol treatment (Mon, Tues, & Thurs)

- Relapse prevention programs
- Family therapy
- · Family education
- Aftercare support groups
- 24 sessions, 5 of which are individual

Address	1011 E Washington St, Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-241-6688
Email	info@pavillon.org
Web	www.pavillon.org
Fees	\$5290, accepts BCBS, United Health, Cigna
Focus	Behavioral Health, Family Counseling/Therapy, Individual Counseling, Inpatient, IOP,
	Outpatient, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, Therapy
Population	Adults, Families, Men, Pre-teens, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Phoenix Center Detoxification

The Phoenix Center has a 10-bed Medical Detox Unit on-site for any person who is likely to experience withdrawal symptoms. Medical Detox Unit is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with counselors, nurses, and on-call physicians. For safety, comfort and well-being, clients are closely monitored.

Address	130 Industrial Drive Greenville, SC
Phone	864-467-3770
Email	
Web	http://www.phoenixcenter.org/detoxification.php
Fees	Accept private insurance, Medicaid, Self-pay *No one turned away due to inability to pay
Focus	Behavioral Health, Detox, Inpatient, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Women

Phoenix Center Outpatient

Regular Outpatient Services: Designed for those who are able to maintain their sobriety/recovery with a less intensive regime than IOP. They provide drug screening and HIV testing

Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): Designed for those who may be able to maintain sobriety/recovery without residential placement but who need more support than typical outpatient services can offer.

Address	1400 Cleveland Street Greenville, SC, 29607
Phone	864-467-3790
Email	
Web	www.phoenixcenter.org
Fees	Accept private insurance, Medicaid, Self-pay
	*No one turned away due to inability to pay
Focus	Substance Abuse, Behavioral Health, IOP, MAT, Outpatient
Population	Adults, Adolescent, Men, Women

Phoenix Center Women's Residential (Serenity Place)

Serenity Place is a residential treatment center for pregnant women, young mothers, and their preschool-age children. At Serenity Place, space is available for 16 women with up to 2 children each. Admittance priority is given to pregnant, intravenous drug users. Residential treatment is intensive, for a minimum of 40 hours per week, and daily life is structured with a focus on parenting and positive family and independent living skills. The average length of stay could be as much as 90 days, depending on the severity factors

Address	6 Dunean St. Greenville, SC
Phone	(864) 467-3751 (main), (864) 467-3881 (admission)
Email	AHart@phoenixcenter.org
Web	http://www.phoenixcenter.org/women-residential.php
Fees	Accept insurance; Medicaid *No one turned away due to inability to pay
Focus	Behavioral Health, Child Care, Counseling, Housing, Inpatient, Long Term Residential Treatment,
	Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adult Women, Children, Families

Postpartum Depression

This is a free support group for Mothers who feel like they're "going crazy", "not in control," and afraid to tell anyone- especially the ones you love. Feelings of desperation seem hopeless; however, you can be hopeful because THERE IS HOPE. Families Welcome.

Address	620 Congaree Rd. Greenville, SC 29615
Phone	864-419-3289, 800-994-4773
Email	
Web	www.ppdsupport.org, www.postpartum.net
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Child Care, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Grief & Stress, Individual Counseling, Mental Health, Pregnancy & Adoption Service, Therapy
Population	Adults, Women

Pride Link

The monthly Mobile Community Center offers social support, mental and physical health screenings and access, connection to community resources, and workshops to the ten county Upstate. A monthly LGBTQ+ youth support group meets at the Caine Halter YMCA for 13-19 year olds. A multidisciplinary provider network offers online LGBTQ+ education and networking for professionals.

Address	316 W Stone Ave Greenville, SC 29609
Phone	864-305-3723
Email	ethan@pridelink.org
Web	https://pridelink.org/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	All Ages, LGBTQ+, Men, Women

Probate Court/Mental Health Court

If an individual is endangering him/herself or others because of mental illness or chemical dependence, the person may need involuntary commitment at a facility for treatment. Only a mental health professional can determine whether or not commitment is necessary. Call the probate court for specific procedures; <u>DO NOT</u> go to probate court until you have done so.

Address	301 University Ridge Greenville County Square, Suite 1200, Estate Division Greenville, SC 29601
Phone	864-467-7170, 864-467-7085(involuntary commitment division)
Email	
Web	www.greenvillecounty.org/probate
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Government Assistance, Mental Health, Mood Disorders, Psychotic Disorders
Population	All Ages

Project Host Soup Kitchen

Serves lunch at no cost between 11:00 a.m. - 12 Noon Sunday - Friday

Address	525 S. Academy St., Greenville, South Carolina 29601
Phone	864-235-3403
Email	info@projecthost.org
Web	https://www.projecthost.org/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Food Assistance
Population	All Ages, Homeless, Men, Women

Recovery for Life

This is a program for people who are ready to move beyond the effects of their mental illnesses and emotional challenges. Provides financial support for light bill, gas bill, rent and water for all eligible Greenville County Residents

Address	1200 Pendleton Street, Greenville, SC 29611
Phone	864-269-0700, 800-832-8032
Email	
Web	www.scshare.com
Fees	No fees
Focus	Government Assistance, Housing, Mental Health
Population	Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Seniors, Women

Safe Harbor

Emergency Shelter: for females and their children. Crisis Intervention & Counseling. Support groups for victims of domestic violence.

Address	P.O. Box 174, Greenville, SC 29602
Phone	429 N. Main Street, Greenville, SC 29601
Email	Administrative Offices: (864) 467-1177
	24-Hour Crisis Line: 1-800-291-2139
Web	info@safeharborsc.org
Fees	www.safeharborsc.org
Focus	No Fees
Population	Child Care, Housing, Sexual Trauma, Support Groups/Advocacy, Trauma/PTSD Population:
_	Abuse Victims, Adults, Assault Victims, Children, Families, Women

SC Vocational Rehabilitation

Assist people with disabilities to achieve and maintain employment

Address	105 Parkins Mill Road, Greenville, South Carolina 29607
Phone	864-297-3066
Email	
Web	https://scvrd.net/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Job/Career
Population	Adults, Individuals w/ Disabilities

SHARE (Sunbelt Human Advancement Resources, Inc. of Greenville)

Provides housing; transportation; food assistance; medical and dental attention; psychological, drug, and alcohol counseling; job training and employment assistance; education; and life skills training and child care.

Address	1200 Pendleton St., Greenville, SC 29611
Phone	864-269-0700
Email	
Web	www.storesc.org
Fees	In order to receive services, you need to bring your Social Security Card/Number for everyone in household, eviction notice, bill, and proof of income for last 30 days based on income, age, disabilities, etc
Focus	Behavioral Health, Child Care, Counseling, Food Assistance, Housing, Individual Counseling, Job/Career, Mental Health, Schooling/Certifications, Substance Abuse, Transportation
Population	Adults, Children, Families, Homeless, Men, Women, Young-Adult

SHARE Upstate Pregnancy & Infant Loss Support Group

3rd Tuesday of every month; 7pm – 8:30pm St. Michael Lutheran Church

Address	2619 Augusta Street, Greenville, SC 29605
Phone	864-991-8114
Email	
Web	hope4@charter.net
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Pregnancy & Adoption Service, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, All Ages, Families, Men, Women

Sober Living America

Daily On-Location AA & NA Meeting Community Run Apartment-Style Living Work Development and Transportation Same-Day Admissions: Must have valid ID and Social Security Card, -6 month stay, -Ability to work

Address	100 Gateway Boulevard Greenville, SC
Phone	(877) 430-0086
Email	
Web	https://soberlivingamerica.org/location/greenville-sc/
Fees	\$800 per month / \$1,890 - Pinnacle Program (Will work w/ people in financial need)
Focus	12 Step Program, Behavioral Health, Housing, Job/Career, Long Term Residential Treatment,
	Sober Living, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, Transportation
Population	Adults, Men, Women, Young-Adults

Solutions Recovery Center

Committed to ensure the comfort and wellbeing of clients during their stay. Solutions Recovery Center offers a safe sober living environment with a maximum of two clients per room. Unlike lock down programs, or those facilitated by hospitals, the residential program at Solutions Recovery Center is set in an apartment environment where clients have the opportunity to work, or seek work or school and to attend meetings

Address	207 W. Antrim Drive Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	(888) 819-4214, (864) 567-7010
Email	
Web	https://www.solutionsrecoverycenter.com/
Fees	Cost varies by program (Will work w/ those in financial need)
Focus	12 Step Program, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse
Population	Adults, Men, Women, Young-Adults

Springbrook Behavioral Health System

Includes Springbrook Autism Child & Adolescent Behavioral Health as well as Havenwood Adult Acute Behavioral Health. Springbrook assists in treating behaviors associated w/ Autism in an inpatient facility Havenwood provides Adult inpatient and substance use treatment programs as well as a Geriatric Psych Program

Address	1 Havenwood Ln Suite B Travelers Rest, SC 29690
Phone	864-834-8013
Email	
Web	https://springbrookautismbehavioral.com/
Fees	Accept Medicare, Commercial Insurance, TRICARE and self-pay
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Counseling, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Detox, Disability, Individual Counseling, Inpatient, Mental Health, Mood Disorders, Psychotic Disorders, Substance Abuse, therapy, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Adults, All Ages, Children, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Pre-teens, Seniors, Teens, Women, Young-Adults

Step By Step Ministry/HOPE Project

Step by Step aims to assist disenfranchised women return to society from incarceration and provides women access to human service professionals who show these women how to rebuild their lives. Step by Step provides temporary shelter and intensive case management to support their desire for a healthy change while they are reconnecting with society.

Address	113 Mason Street, Greenville SC, 29601
Phone	864-315-3730
Email	
Web	http://www.stepbystephope.org
Fees	N/A
Focus	Counseling, Food Assistance, Government Assistance, Housing, Job/Career, Schooling/Certifications
Population	Adults, Women, Young-Adults

Taylors First Baptist Church

Loss of a spouse grief support group Call office for registration & information regarding dates and times.

Address	200 W. Main Street Taylors, SC 29687
Phone	864-244-3535
Email	
Web	www.taylorsfbc.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Grief & Stress, Support Groups/Advocacy
Population	Adults, Men, Women

TEENline

24/7 Confidential hotline for teens experiencing a behavioral health emergency, needing help finding information and/or connecting to local resources or those just needing to talk with someone.

Address	"TEENline" to 988
Phone	
Email	
Web	TEENlineSC.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Behavioral Health, Bipolar Disorders, Depression & Anxiety Disorders, Grief & Stress, Mental Health, Psychotic Disorders, Substance Abuse, Trauma/PTSD
Population	Abuse Victims, Assault Victims, LGBTQ+, Pre-teens, Teens

Triune Mercy Center

- Meals- Mon. 7am (Breakfast), Wed. 9-Noon (Lunch), Saturday at noon and Sunday at Noon-5pm Purchases food and paper products for struggling families and the homeless.
- Provides housing opportunities, job coaching, legal coaching, and drug rehab support. Mental Health Therapist Monday-Thursday (9am-5pm) and Saturday (9am-1pm) Support Group Round Table -Tuesday at 10:30am and Sunday at 1:15pm
- Vision & Dental: Dr. Jewey, Stephen Smith (call for appointment with caseworker (ext. 108; Tuesday) Art Room Sunday (9am-12pm), Sunday (1pm-3:00pm), Wednesday (9am - 12pm)
- Computer Room available: Wed. 10-Noon, Sun. 1-3pm Job coaching on Wednesday at Noon
- Grocery Services: 1st 50 people receive house box or homeless bag.
- Hot Meals Available-Monday at 7, Saturday at 12pm, & Sunday at 12pm and 5pm Laundry services available on weekends in exchange for work.

Triune Mercy Center (continued)

Address	222 Rutherford St., Greenville, SC 29608
Phone	864-233-8020, 864-370-4720
Email	
Web	www.triunemercy.org
Fees	No Fees
Focus	12 Step Program, Counseling, Food Assistance, Job/Career, Mental Health, Substance Abuse, Support Groups/Advocacy, Therapy
Population	

Turning Point

Halfway house for men recovering from drug and alcohol addiction who have a strong history of employment or employability and who can be actively engaged in their recovery. 12 step program in a safe and structured spiritual atmosphere for recovering alcoholics and drug addicts. Provide transportation to job interviews and employment locations 24 hrs. a day. Also provide transportation to social, medical, mental health services, probation, etc.

Address	24 Bruce Rd., Greenville SC, 29605
Phone	864-299-0090
Email	chrisa@turningpointofsc.org
Web	http://turningpointofsc.org/
Fees	\$175 first week's rent- New resident fee covers: enrollment fee, housing, transportation, job search assistance and personal assistance (i.e. take one to get a driver's license) Average stay is 3-4 months. Programs are 90 day, 6 months and 9 months or longer.
Focus	12 Step Program, Long Term Residential Treatment, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse, Transportation
Population	Adults, Men, Young-Adults

United Veterans Association

Provides an emergency shelter and a 90-day drug and alcohol rehabilitation program for homeless men, veterans, and non-veterans. ***In order to receive services, you must be a homeless man*** 20

Address	3rd. St, Greenville, SC 29611
Phone	864-483-0317
Email	
Web	www.unitedveterans.us
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Homeless Shelter, Housing, Short Term Residential Treatment, Sober Living, Substance Abuse, Warrior/Veteran Services
Population	Homeless, Warriors/Veterans

Upstate Warrior Solution

Provide services for warriors, warrior's families and warrior's caregivers.

Warrior Outreach and Case Coordination: healthcare coordination; education and employment support; -housing support; -quality of life (recreational and social events); -family support (wives and children)

Fellowship Academy: -reintegration into civilian workforce; -tips for professional setting; -educational planning and guidance Liaison between institutions of higher learning and Veterans Benefits Administration; -employment search and resourcing; -partner with local organizations such as Goodwill Job Connections and SCWorks; -connect veterans to available resources for resume building, interview skills and job readiness training

<u>Community Engagement:</u> -provides options for healthcare; -connects veteran to community and community to veteran; -liaison between DOD/VA community healthcare resources

Address	3 Caledon Court, Greenville SC, 29615
Phone	864-520-2073
Email	info@upstatewarriorsolution.org
Web	https://upstatewarriorsolution.org/
Fees	No Fees
Focus	Government Assistance, Housing, Job/Career, Schooling/Certifications, Warrior/Veteran's Services
Population	All Ages, Children, Families, Homeless, Individuals w Disabilities, Men, Warriors/Veterans, Women

Urban League of the Upstate

A HUD approved counseling program, offering services that enable residents of the Upstate to make informed decisions regarding their housing needs and goals. The Housing Counseling Program helps to bridge the gap in minority homeownership and address the lack of affordable housing in the Upstate.

"Our mission is to work collaboratively to create stable, vibrant, and healthy communities by developing and operating affordable, program-enriched housing for families and seniors."

"Our vision is to ensure Upstate citizens, regardless of economic status have acceptable choices in where they live and opportunities to reach their fullest potential."

Address	15 Regency Hill Drive Greenville, SC 29607
Phone	864-244-3862
Email	
Web	https://urbanleagueupstate.org/
Fees	Varies according to service
Focus	Government Assistance, Housing
Population	Adults, Families, Homeless, Individuals w/ Disabilities, Men, Warriors/Veterans, Women